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* LGBTQI refugees of any nationality, religion or ethnicity may be submitted
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From: Humanitarian Helpdesk
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 4:03 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: 2019-20 humanitarian program allocations
Attachments: Definition- 2019-20 -For Posts.docx; 2019-20 HP Allocations - FINAL.xlsx

Dear All 

The Minister has decided to keep the humanitarian program for 2019-20 at the current level, i.e., 18,750 -- 17,100 
(91%) places are dedicated for the offshore component and 1,650 (9%) for the onshore component.   

Program distribution  
The Minister has distributed the offshore program into two broad elements. 

1. Regional allocations  - 12,490 places ( 73%)
a.  (including 100 places for 'Oppressed Women, including

from Saudi Arabia');
b.
c.
d. s;

Note:  With  is a target of 50% for women. 

2. Cohort specific allocations (not limited by geography)  -- 4,610 places (27%)
a. Community Support Program – 1,000 places (6%) – there is a target of 50% for women;
b. Vulnerable women and children (VWC) – 3,500 places (20%);
c. LGBTQI Pilot  - 100 places (1%);
d. UHMs with no ties to Australia (Pilot) – 10 places

Women in the program  
An overarching policy caveat associated with the 2019-20 program is the specified proportion of 50 percent for 
women --  over and above 20 percent places dedicated for ‘vulnerable women and children’.  It requires that outside 
of the dedicated 3,500 places for the VWC  component, at least 50 percent of places must be filled by women.  
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Offshore Humanitarian Program Section 
Humanitarian Program Capability Branch  | Refugee, Citizenship and Multicultural Programs Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:   | E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 
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 in danger of victimisation, harassment or serious abuse because of her 
gender. 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Document 26.2 
3
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1

From: Humanitarian Helpdesk
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 3:34 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting about the 2019/20 RST allocation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 2019-20 HP Allocations - FINAL.xlsx

Categories: Program Management

UNCLASSIFIED 

All pertinent questions, . I will attempt to respond in the order you have asked. 

LGBTQI - Posts do not have separate allocations for the LGBTQI cohort. Amman is expected to have around 1100 of 
its overall allocation of 4440 coming from a combination of VWC/LGBTQI/UHMs (as attached). This portion can be 
exceeded. If it sounds confusing, I am happy to give you a call to elaborate on this.  

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:50 PM 

Subject: RE: Meeting about the 2019/20 RST allocation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks  this sounds very positive from our end and welcomed. 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 6:30 PM 

Subject: FW: Meeting about the 2019/20 RST allocation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Hi  
 
Last week during the telecom you advised that you were having discussions with UNHCR regarding referrals and 
allocations.  
 
Do you have any updates that might be relevant to Amman post that we ought to be aware of before we have a 
discussion locally with UNHCR? 
 
Cheers, 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 11:05 AM 

Subject: RE: Meeting about the 2019/20 RST allocation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Thanks  
 
Looking forward to hearing from . 
 
Best,  
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 10:55 AM 

Subject: RE: Meeting about the 2019/20 RST allocation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Hi  
 
I have moved to a different position. 
 

 are now managing the Refugee and Special Humanitarian Program at post. I have included 
them in this email, they will be in contact with you soon. 
 
Regards 
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5

 
Second Secretary (Immigration) / Senior Migration Officer 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Australian Embassy, Amman, Jordan 
 
P:  
E:  
 
(Our working week is from Sunday to Thursday; Amman is currently 7 hours behind AEST) 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Sunday, 28 July 2019 4:56 PM 

Subject: Meeting about the 2019/20 RST allocation 
 
Dear  
 
We are receiving news about the 2019-20 allocation. Can we kindly discuss at your earliest convenience? We can be 
available to meet this week. 
 
With thanks 

Every year, refugees walk over 2 billion km to safety.  
Please join our solidarity movement to honour their resilience:  
www.stepwithrefugees.org 
Every year, refugees walk over 2 billion km to safety.  
Please join our solidarity movement to honour their resilience:  
www.stepwithrefugees.org 
 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and 
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally 
privileged and/or copyright information.  
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than 
the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and 
have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 
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